Oliver Hoban

From: Graham, Stuart F

Sent: 25 September 2024 13:09

To: Development Control

Subject: SPAR, 1 MAIN STREET, FRIZINGTON Consultation

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Good Afternoon.

CF&RS have no objection to this planning proposal, we will have a meaningful consultation at the Building
Regulations consultation stage.

VARIATION OF CONDITIONS 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 AND 9 OF PLANNING APPROVAL 4/22/2200/0F1 - DEMOLITION OF EXISTING
PUBLIC HOUSE; ERECTION OF A PETROL FILLING STATION; ALTERATIONS TO EXISTING STORE INCLUDING SINGLE
STOREY REAR EXTENSION, REMOVAL OF EXISTING CANOPY, AND ERECTION OF ENTRANCE RAMP; AND ASSOCIATED
WORKS INCLUDING CAR PARKING

SPAR, 1 MAIN STREET, FRIZINGTON

Applicant Name M & L Richardson & Sons Ltd

Kind regards

Stuart Graham GlIFireE

Watch Manager | Fire Inspector Fire Protection

Cumbria Fire & Rescue Service | Cumbria County Council
Carlisle East Community Fire Station

Eastern way

Carlisle

CA1 3RA

CUIMBRIA FIRE & ReESCUE SeERVICE

PReELUENTING - PROTECTING - RESPONDING

Please be aware that | work flexible hours, so whilst this is a convenient time for me to send this email to you — | do
not expect a response from you outside your normal working hours.



